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U.S. NRC Region I 
Atten: Sleven C'ourtcrnanche 
475 Allendalc Road 
King of Prussia. PA 19406- 141 5 

Kc: Request for License Rcnewal 
NRC T.icensc Nurnbcr: 45-238Wj-OI 

Dear Steven Courtemanchc. - - t30+ 

7032049056 P.02 

Muqite A kbari, MU, FA CC 
Robcri E .  Curinion, Mi), FACC 

Per our tclcphonc conversation hcrc is the requestcd documentation you wanted IO renew our 
NRC license. 

RIA laboratory work was pcrtkrmecl in the past whcn the P.C. was own and opcrakd under a 
differenr physician group at 8 dificrcnl location. 'I'he group has split up and thc prcvious owners 
h v c  started a new practicc at the original location and have obtained thcir own license. The 
Virginia Cardiology. P.C. has no1 k e n  and will not be perfiirming any RIA lahordlory work 
under Part 3 I .  Section 1 1 and would like l o  have th is releascd tiom the license. 

Please contact mc ar your convenience should you require any additional information. 

Sinccrcly, 

Neil C. Sniarte, <'.N.M.T. 
Radiation Salkiy Officer 

NCS 

Cc R o h t  E. Cunnion, M.D. President 
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